
From: Allen Gross
To: William Ronald Lagrone
Date: 08/10/2007 10:42:54 AM
Subject: Re: JPG Shapefile Initial Run

Hello Ron,

Any idea when you'll be sending more data, such as the fracture trace analysis and elctronic
imaging data?

>>> "Lagrone, William Ronald" <WILLIAM.RONALD.LAGRONE@saic.com> 07/10/2007 2:57
PM >>>
Hi Allen, Let's start here. There have been any number of map datum
applied to JPG. I would begin with NAD 1927 UTM zone 16N in meters with
your initial layer and go from there. I am sure we will have to make
adjustments as we go. Later, Ron

Ron LaGrone
Anniston, Alabama
Office: 256.231.2160
Fax: 256.237.7435
Mobile:

----- Original Message -----
From: Allen Gross [mailto:aiq6.nrc.qov1
Sent: Monday, 09 July, 2007 14:29
To: William Ronald Lagrone
Subject: Re: Test Email from Ron LaGrone

My mailing address is:

Allen Gross
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint North, MS T8F5
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

My Phone # is 301-415-8138

My Fax # is 301-415-5369

>>> "Lagrone, William Ronald" <WILLIAM.RONALD.LAGRONE(,saic.com>
07/09/2007 2:45 PM >>>
Alan, Please let me know if this gets through and send your snail mail
address. Thanks, Ron

Ron LaGrone

Anniston, Alabama

Office: 256.231.2160

Fax: 256.237.7435

Mobile:
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